
Exhibit A  
 

 
MCPD July 2024 minutes  1  

City of Oakland 
Mayor's Commission on Persons with Disabilities (MCPD) 

Monday, July 15, 2024 5:30 p.m.-7:30 p.m. 
Hearing Room 1, First Floor 

One Frank H. Ogawa Plaza (City Hall), Oakland, CA 94612 
 

Minutes 
 

Commissioners: Anwar Baroudi (Chair), Benjamin Bartu (Vice Chair), 
Noah Smith, Marjorie Lynne, Fatimah Aure, Linda St. Julian, Thomas 
Cloyd, Linda Stevens, Raven Foote, Brittaney Creswell, Kaitlin Roh 
 
Commission staff: Anh Nguyen-ADA Programs Division Manager, Mark 
Romoser-ADA Programs Division Program Analyst I  
 
Presenters: Maria Henderson and David Berman, AC Transit 
Irene Farnsworth, Bay Area Housing Finance Authority 
Daniela Medina, Department of Violence Prevention 
 
Other attendees:  Sheela Gunn, Assata Olugbata 

Attendees on Zoom: none 

 

Mark Romoser begins the meeting with a reminder of rules for in-person 
meetings: 

• No food or open drink allowed in Hearing Room 1 to maintain a clean 
and professional environment. 

• Drinks must be in a closed container to prevent any spills or 
accidents.  

• When commissioners speak- please press the top red button that 
says “mic” and when you are finished, please press the button again.  

• To ensure clarity and transparency, when commissioners speak, 
please state your name before speaking.  

• When a member of the audience is speaking or commenting- please 
first state your name and any affiliations you may have.  

• Restrooms are located outside Hearing Room 1, near the elevators.  
  



Exhibit A  
 

 
MCPD July 2024 minutes  2  

Chair Baroudi called the meeting to order at 5:32. 
 
Roll Call  

 
• At roll call, quorum was established with seven of eleven 

commissioners present. 

 
Open Forum: Assata Olugbata expressed concern over the apparent lack 
of diversity. And those who are impacted the greatest, such as the 
homeless community, the youth community. Families for Equity 
representing issues with RCEB – lack of services, lack of vendor equity. 
Black vendors not getting clientele. She has a child with a disability who is 
successful because he was treated like everyone else. 
 
Approval Of Minutes 
 

• Comm. Lynne made a motion to approve the May 2024 minutes. 
Comm. Smith seconded. Motion was approved 7-0. 
 

Commissioner’s Announcements  
 

• Comm. Roh introduced herself. 
 

• Chair Baroudi mentioned the presentation to Life Enrichment 
Committee, including hybrid attendance for commissioners. On 
Wednesday, Embarcadero West is having a community meeting. 

 

Commissioners Present (x) 
Anwar Baroudi (Chair) X 

      Benjamin Bartu (Vice Chair) X 
Noah Smith X  
Marjorie Lynne X 
Linda St. Julian Absent  
Fatimah Aure X (arrived 5:45) 
Thomas Cloyd X 
Linda Stevens  X 

 
 
 

Raven Foote Absent (excused) 
Brittaney Creswell Absent 
Kaitlin Roh X 



Exhibit A  
 

 
MCPD July 2024 minutes  3  

• Comm. Lynne stated that there is diversity in MCPD, as some 
Commissioners have invisible disabilities. She welcomes suggestions 
how to improve in this area and encourage folks to apply to serve on 
the Commission.   

 
Department of Violence Prevention Ceasefire Program 
 

• The presenters from DVP had not arrived. 
 
Comm. Aure arrived at 5:45. 
 
AC Transit ReAlign Project 

 
• Maria Henderson and David Berman from AC Transit began their 

presentation. 
• The presentation was interrupted by a medical emergency. The 

meeting went into recess. 
 
Bay Area Housing Finance Authority Housing Bond 
 

• Irene Farnsworth from BAHFA gave her presentation.  
• Comm. Cloyd asked how BAHFA defines disability. Ms. Farnsworth 

replied that BAHFA followed state law. 
• Comm. Stevens asked if BAHFA had a relationship with California 

Housing Finance Authority. Ms. Farnsworth replied that there was no 
formal relationship, but that BAHFA’s director is in touch with them. 

• Comm. Lynne pointed out that middle-class disabled people don’t fall 
under the income guidelines but still need accessible housing. Are 
you going to make exceptions for them? There are few accessible 
units. Ms. Farnsworth replied that BAHFA follows statutory 
guidelines, but housing can be built up to 120% of area median 
income. She also noted that Doorway Housing Portal is a single 
search platform for the whole region. Comm. Lynne asked if people 
would be able to relocate, or have to stay in the same area. Ms. 
Farnsworth replied that BAHFA won’t run applications. 

• Comm. Smith asked if these plans would be in addition to regional 
initiatives. Ms. Farnsworth replied that 72,000 additional homes would 
be built, and that there is a pipeline of housing waiting to be built but 
needing financing.  



Exhibit A  
 

 
MCPD July 2024 minutes  4  

• Comm. Stevens asked what relationship the bond had to Section 8, 
811, etc. Ms. Farnsworth replied that those would be used as ongoing 
funding sources, and that bond and other funds would be used for 
construction. 

• Comm. Roh mentioned that the presentation included various types 
of units, but asked if they were near transit. Ms. Farnsworth replied 
that BAHFA’s equity framework included transit-oriented 
development, that BAHFA is part of MTC, and that there are already 
programs to build housing near transit. 

• Comm. Lynne asked if climate considerations included air 
conditioning and air filtration. Ms. Farnsworth replied that they mainly 
focused on greenhouse gas emissions and vehicle miles traveled, but 
that there may be metrics around building materials. She added that 
lowering construction costs was key. Comm. Lynne replied that 
cheap flooring contains formaldehyde. 

• Chair Baroudi asked if the distribution of funds was equitable. Ms. 
Farnsworth replied that it was not, due to statutory guidelines. Chair 
Baroudi asked if the flex funds from the bond could be used for 
equity. Ms. Farnsworth replied that funds would be returned to 
counties based on their tax contributions, but that counties may 
allocate their funds as they wish. Chair Baroudi asked if Oakland had 
its own allocation. Ms. Farnsworth replied that it did, and that cities 
receiving funds are required to build with them. Chair Baroudi asked 
what metrics were used. Ms. Farnsworth replied that the metrics used 
include how many units meet ADA requirements. Chair Baroudi 
asked about public participation. Ms. Farnsworth replied that BAHFA 
holds public meetings that are noticed, three meetings each month. 

• Sheela Gunn stated that there is a need to tip the scales towards 
housing for those with extremely low income, and that they can’t 
afford to live in many places in the region. They asked if the places 
where housing would be built have transportation, and if the 
presentation was accessible, because they want to share it.  

• Assata Olugbata asked if the housing would be built in places with 
homeowner’s associations, and stated that places that pay more 
property tax get more money, including 410 million for Oakland. She 
then asked if there was a formula to distinguish between groups such 
as seniors, disabled, and homeless. Ms. Farnsworth replied that 
funds were distributed by county, and that BAHFA publishes 
accessible materials. 

 



Exhibit A  
 

 
MCPD July 2024 minutes  5  

Motion made by Comm. Cloyd, seconded by Comm. Smith, to reorder the 
agenda. Passed with no opposition. 
 
Department of Violence Prevention Ceasefire Program 
  

• Daniela Medina gave her presentation. 
• Comm. Smith asked if Ms. Medina was looking for specific feedback 

from MCPD. Ms. Medina replied that the direct service providers that 
DVP uses don’t have much knowledge of disability, even though 
some people become disabled through gun violence. Comm. Smith 
asked what would be the best way to get involved. Ms. Medina invited 
Comm. Smith to reach out to her. 

• Comm. Stevens asked if DVP had a relationship with the Crisis 
Response Project of East Bay Regional Center. Ms. Medina replied 
that they did not, and clarified an earlier comment, stating that CPSC 
is California Partnership for Safe Communities.  

• Vice Chair Bartu asked if material assistance was available. Ms. 
Medina replied that DVP works with agencies that provide mental 
health services and housing for their participant. 

• Chair Baroudi asked how staffing was proceeding. Ms. Medina 
replied that the new budget gives DVP 4 more life coaches.  

• Sheela Gunn mentioned that CRIL is the independent living center 
serving southern Alameda County and TheCIL is the one serving 
northern Alameda County, that both centers are also aging and 
disability resource centers that work with older adults, and that there 
might be synergy there. 

 
Staff Updates and Announcements 
 

• Netflix has announced the launch of a fellowship program dedicated 
to supporting writers and filmmakers with disabilities. Applications for 
this transformative opportunity are open until July 31. 
 

• StaceyFest, a project of the Disability Justice Culture Club, will be the 
first disability culture festival in recent memory. The festival will be 
held July 20th, 2024 from 12 to 5 at Frank Ogawa Plaza in 
Oakland/unceded Ohlone land, during July because it is Disability 
Pride Month. 
 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.inevitable.foundation%2Fvisionary&data=05%7C02%7CMRomoser%40oaklandca.gov%7C157e4570ab94488af55308dc979b26b5%7C989a21806fbc47f180321a9ee969c58d%7C0%7C0%7C638551939819517925%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=yu9c9ku1WAJCKEbYJ7Uc6kSUzu8Bv7ywnmFhSQzaVaU%3D&reserved=0


Exhibit A  
 

 
MCPD July 2024 minutes  6  

• The Oakland Public Art Program, Cultural Affairs Division, Economic 
and Workforce Development Department invites emerging and 
experienced California artists to submit applications through 
SlideRoom for inclusion in a Public Art Prequalified Artist Roster. 
Selected artists will be considered for public art commissions from the 
City of Oakland to create new work for various city improvement 
projects. The deadline to apply is August 16th, 2024, 11:59 pm 
PST. Please join us for our Application Workshop webinar on July 17, 
4:30-5:30 pm PST. No registration needed. More information can be 
found at the RFQ link below. Read the full RFQ here: 
https://www.oaklandca.gov/publicartroster 

• The Center for Independent Living (CIL) is delighted to invite you 
to our special event, "Celebrating Disability Pride Month: 
Legacy, Togetherness, and Resilience," on July 31st, 2024. This 
event will take place at the Ed Roberts Campus and promises to be 
an inspiring and engaging celebration of the incredible contributions 
and enduring spirit of the disability community. 
We are not only honoring Disability Pride and the legacy of the CIL 
and the disability rights movement, but also celebrating the new 
leadership of CIL with Dr. Victor Pineda. 
The main event will feature: 

o A reception from 4:00 - 4:45 PM in the Rotunda, food & drink 
provided. There will be tabling and activities by other ERC 
organizations. 

o A panel discussion on Disability Rights and Justice: 
Intergenerational Solidarity. 

o A screening of the Oscar-nominated film "Crip Camp," 
introduced by its co-director, James LeBrecht. 

• Only one week until a free public workshop hosted by the City of 
Oakland’s Department of Transportation (OakDOT) to learn about the 
upcoming streetscape and transportation improvements on 
Embarcadero West in the Jack London District. 

We look forward to welcoming you at the workshop and working 
together to enhance the Jack London District. 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fd2t4wx04.na1.hubspotlinks.com%2FCtc%2F2N%2B113%2Fd2t4Wx04%2FVVBtFc68gFZQW4j4fzR78bNqyW2v98dD5h3CT9N44_Db63m2ndW6N1vHY6lZ3mwVp3pjS6w4Th1VGWqT36Cl1MJW6W_GZ976LtVwW4HJwn33PK1F6W2_dc4M6NVwx0W8W_JK87GZj31W1KTgjj6vhTNqVLvzl62MW78QW4vH3Mt4y2KbkW6Qd_-F2zTwbmVP4ppR5r3mWqVQBG1z48-qTjW937FG72Cb8VWW7K5wfG67ptPwW2QKkNf3D_4NyW1ZPQSd3FFxD6W8979yl1JRcyhVSg1Cn7vrvQSW17tSQ_5Mh_lNW3QSyMS78MNltW8v5mtY8NR9C4W1SCfPh8fMjC7f6w6Yrz04&data=05%7C02%7CMRomoser%40oaklandca.gov%7C97ec37dd47dc4f6c5ebd08dc9ba2ff74%7C989a21806fbc47f180321a9ee969c58d%7C0%7C0%7C638556371570895068%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=wOgTA79HtS2NlFG6oXi3VjmyacZX7mi1B9gUz4f5oFs%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2F7nwkmmqab.cc.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001K66_BCVSe6U4f9KC83f5J0vhJl3zHxT_Hu_KkRdn9f6qiolbPj2UdqrhG8xUpg1lTEx9VDqbUKzjbUTE_cVO736rvbn3JxwmP_KEDNFbqVnCpGevdjDg-T5SDqJkc4SC5AljPKXtdyiCblFdJw9O5Ln2NU6Df6Fzzij8e9kKXPtiLwvPyVmadVJgLeUau3UfcJFAmEdNqKG6iUhl9knBjQ%3D%3D%26c%3DUmhbHaWcPAy880DyXbE6Y9bQfq9gnBdN7RSMMbzS3H8bolAQ2qDSUQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DO4gnrFAX_zSkWpOoA_79p6lwZIyNjoL-NSv2_zat9F2N2H2zMi3YGA%3D%3D&data=05%7C02%7CMRomoser%40oaklandca.gov%7C520c16d4e81047152f4008dca035ef93%7C989a21806fbc47f180321a9ee969c58d%7C0%7C0%7C638561400731112578%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=91Ve5IOjOcoNDQMrAnnAuIx%2BZRAX%2Bs1XDZcbEmhv3pM%3D&reserved=0


Exhibit A  
 

 
MCPD July 2024 minutes  7  

BLOC15 Event Venue 
252 2nd St, Oakland, CA 94607 
View on map 

Jul 17, 2024 05:00pm - Jul 17, 2024 07:30pm 

• Last week the City of Alameda shared this press release about 
Woodstock, the Oakland Alameda Water Shuttle that will start 
operating next Wednesday, July 17! We are very excited to offer folks 
a new way across the Estuary and hope you will help us share this 
good news with your businesses and residents. Here are some key 
points: 

The Oakland Alameda Water Shuttle is a free service connecting 
Jack London Square and Alameda Landing 
 
The water shuttle runs Wednesday-Sunday, is ADA accessible, and 
bikes are welcome. 
 

• The public is invited to share their thoughts on the draft of the 2024 
update the Coordinated Public Transit-Human Services 
Transportation Plan. (link is external, opens in a new window) 
The plan focuses on the transportation needs of older adults, people 
with disabilities and people with low incomes, and coordinates transit 
agencies and other transportation providers so that all Bay Area 
residents can get to where they need to go. 

 
Future Agenda Items 
 

• Chair Baroudi called for future agenda items. Anh Nguyen said to 
send ideas to adaprograms@oaklandca.gov . 

 
Chair Baroudi asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting. Comm. Lynne so 
moved, and Comm. Cloyd seconded. The meeting was adjourned at 7:28.  

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2F7nwkmmqab.cc.rs6.net%2Ftn.jsp%3Ff%3D001K66_BCVSe6U4f9KC83f5J0vhJl3zHxT_Hu_KkRdn9f6qiolbPj2UdqrhG8xUpg1lteB5-9UxnhZa9SI1CeyCxAnAAoteVkK3Gx9LCitxZZh4koiXVmdNtVGWGTS2Nw0iUxIZdb0kxJgL-9llfGETtz6dVuz4-0ThmA-08YdinSxHIFp5ZiYeE2AG9G9fWNFJyz8koiKv2pl787MrK4jjf9SxVBO7pDnN%26c%3DUmhbHaWcPAy880DyXbE6Y9bQfq9gnBdN7RSMMbzS3H8bolAQ2qDSUQ%3D%3D%26ch%3DO4gnrFAX_zSkWpOoA_79p6lwZIyNjoL-NSv2_zat9F2N2H2zMi3YGA%3D%3D&data=05%7C02%7CMRomoser%40oaklandca.gov%7C520c16d4e81047152f4008dca035ef93%7C989a21806fbc47f180321a9ee969c58d%7C0%7C0%7C638561400731132558%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=43PRkJQrh%2Fl82zqk61p0UXF0GvqppDziFGfcbQ9aXPA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.alamedaca.gov%2FShortcut-Content%2FNews-Media%2FOakland-Alameda-Water-Shuttle-to-Launch-July-17&data=05%7C02%7CMRomoser%40oaklandca.gov%7Cfb6ac46eb8ca431d74c908dca0419f5c%7C989a21806fbc47f180321a9ee969c58d%7C0%7C0%7C638561450907021589%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1FTojstoDhD5X%2FapFzmeX%2FHTerVXbabeAmXGSZpOxME%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.alamedaca.gov%2FDepartments%2FPlanning-Building-and-Transportation%2FTransportation%2FOakland-Alameda-Water-Shuttle&data=05%7C02%7CMRomoser%40oaklandca.gov%7Cfb6ac46eb8ca431d74c908dca0419f5c%7C989a21806fbc47f180321a9ee969c58d%7C0%7C0%7C638561450907030742%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5T45LPXfesHxyEB9Jo%2BADvUtZOkPpc2Zn8tSqBPo%2FAc%3D&reserved=0
https://mtc.ca.gov/planning/transportation/access-equity-mobility/coordinated-public-transit-human-services-transportation-plan
https://mtc.ca.gov/planning/transportation/access-equity-mobility/coordinated-public-transit-human-services-transportation-plan
mailto:adaprograms@oaklandca.gov

	City of Oakland
	Mayor's Commission on Persons with Disabilities (MCPD)
	Monday, July 15, 2024 5:30 p.m.-7:30 p.m.

